Phone: (941) 932-9400 CITY OF BRADENTON 101 Old Main Street
Fax: (941) 932-9534 Bradenton, FL 34205-6258

Department of Planning and Community Development

December 13, 2011

Ms. Diane Chadwick, AICP
WilsonMiller Stantec
2205 North 20" Street
Tampa, FL 33605

RE: Extension of Time, Riviera Southshore
PR.05.0017
Dear Ms, Chadwick,
Pursuant to your letter of request dated December 12, 2011, this correspondence will verify that under the
provisions of Florida Statutes S. 252.363 (Executive Orders #2011-128 and #2011-172), a 325 day extension is

herby granted for the above referenced PDP.

The Planned Development Project approval will expire on March 30, 2015, unless you apply to the City Council
prior to that date and request another extension of time.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

)L

Brady M. Woods
Development Services Manager



